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ORIGINAL

From: Ann Bassett [abassett@lawfla.com]
Sent: Friday, November 04, 2005 3:36 PM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: Docket 050001-El

Attachments: 2005-11-04, FPUC's Motion for Extension of Time.pdf

The person responsible for this electronic filing is:

Norman H. Horton, Jr.
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A.
P.O. Box 1876

Tallahassee, FL 32302-1876
(850) 222-0720
nhorton@lawfla.com

The Docket No. is 050001-EI, Fuel and Purchased Power Cost Recovery Clause
This is being filed on behalf of Florida Public Utilities Company

Total Number of Pages is 4

Florida Public Utilities Company's Motion for Extension of Time

Ann Bassett
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A.
Phone: 850-201-5225

abassett@iawfla.com

11/4/2005
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ORIGINAL

LAW OFFICES

Messer, Caparello 8 SeH

A Professional Association

Post Office Box 1876
Tallahassee, Florida 32302-1876

Internet: www.lawfla.com

November 4, 2005

BY ELECTRONIC FILING

Ms. Blanca Bayo, Director

Commission Clerk and Administrative Services
Room 110, Easley Building

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

Re:  Docket No. 050001-EI
Dear Ms. Bay¢:

Enclosed for filing on behalf of Florida Public Utilities Company in this docket is an
electronic version of Florida Public Utilities Company’s Motion for Extension of Time.

Thank you for your assistance with this filing.

Sincerely,
NWW

Norman H. Horton, Jr.

NHH/amb
Enclosures
cc: Ms. Cheryl Martin
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ORIGINAL

BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Fuel and Purchased Power Cost ) Docket No. 050001-EI
Recovery Clause ) Filed: November 4, 2005
)

MOTTON FOR EXTENSION OF TIME

COMES NOW, Florida Public Utilities Company (“FPUC” or “the Company”) by and
through undersigned counsel and requests an extension of time to respond to FPSC Order PSC-05-
1108-PCO-EI, Order Denying Motion for Protective Order, and as basis would state:

1. On October 13, 2005 FPUC filed its Motion for Protective Order and Objections to
Staff discovery. On October 20, 2005 Office of Public Counsel filed a response but no response was
filed by Staff.

2. On November 2, 2005 Staff counsel advised counsel that the Motion for Protective
Order was going to be denied and responses and production would be due by noon November 4.
Counsel advised that would not be possible. No order was entered on November 2 and it was not
until after close of business on November 3 that counsel learned that an order had been filed on the
3. Counsel has yet to receive the order.

3. The requirement to respond by noon November 4, is not reasonable and is not
something with which the Company can comply. The documents requested are not in the possession
of counsel and would take time to review and redact. FPUC will make every effort to reply to
unanswered interrogatories by close of business November 4, and will have the requested RFP’s

available for review by Staff and OPC on November 7 subject to confidentiality and temporary
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protective orders. Accordingly, FPUC would request an extension of time to comply with the order
issued November 3 consistent with the proposal herein.

4. The Company also requests that the Commission consider that this order was not
received timely enough to file this motion prior to the date the discovery is due under the order and
waive the requirements that motions for an extension of time be filed prior to the due date.

5. Counsel has reviewed this proposal with OPC and does not believe there is opposition
as it is outlined but would not represent that OPC does not oppose the motion.

WHEREFORE, for the reasons set forth herein, FPUC requests that the PSC grant an
extension of time as described herein.

Respectfully submitted this 4" day of November, 2005.

NORMAN H. HORTON, JR.
MESSER, CAPARELLO & JP A,
Post Office Box 1874

Tallahassee, FL 32302- 1876

(850) 222-0720

Attorneys for Florida Public Utilities Company



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that true and correct copies of the foregoing have been served by electronic mail (*)

and/or U. S. Mail this 4" day of November, 2005 upon the following:

Adrienne Vining, Esqg.*

Division of Legal Services

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd., Room 370
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

John Butler, P.A.

Squire, Sanders & Dempsey, LLP

200 South Biscayne Boulevard, Suite 4000
Miami, Florida 33131-2398

Patricia Ann Christensen*
Associate Public Counsel
Office of the Public Counsel
c/o The Florida Legislature

111 West Madison St., Rm 812
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400

Mark Hoffman, Esq.

Legal Department

CSX Transportation

500 Water Street, 14" Floor
Jacksonville, FL 32202

Timothy J. Perry, Esq.

McWhirter, Reeves, Davidson Kaufman
& Amold, P.A.

117 S. Gadsden St

Tallahassee, FL 32301

Ms. Angela Liewellyn

Administrator, Regulatory Coordination
Tampa Electric Co.

P.O0. Box 111

Tampa, FL 33601-0111

James A. McGee, Esq.
Progress Energy Florida, Inc.
P.O. Box 14042

St. Peterburg, FL. 33733-4042

John W. McWhirter, Esq.

McWhirter, Reeves, Davidson Kaufman
& Arnold, P.A.

400 N. Tampa Street, Suite 2450

Tampa, FL. 33602

Jon C. Moyle, Jr.

Moyle, Flanigan, Katz, Raymond & Sheehan, P.A.

118 N. Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Gary Perko, Esq.

Hopping, Green Sams and Smith
P.O. Box 6526

Tallahassee, FL. 32314

Ms. Susan D, Ritenour
Secretary and Treasurer
Gulf Power Company

One Energy Place
Pensacola, FL 32520-0780

Jeffrey A. Stone, Esq.
Russell A. Badders, Esq.
Beggs & Lane Law firm
P.O. Box 12950
Pensacola, FL 32591-2950

William G. Walker, 111

Florida Power & Light Company
215 S. Monroe St., Suite 8§10
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1859

Lee L. Willis, Esq.
James D. Beasley, Esq.
Ausley & McMullen
Post Office Box 391
Tallahassee, FL 32302

Robert Scheffel Wright
John Thomas LaVia, III
Landers & Parsons, P.A,
P.O. Box 271
Tallahassee, FL 32302

Lieutenant Colonel Karen White
Major Craig Paulson
AFCESA/ULT

139 Barnes Drive

Tyndall Air Force Base, FL 32403

Michael B. Twomey
P.O. Box 5256
Tallahassee, FL 32314-5256
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